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March 28, 2019

Professional Architectural and Engineering Services
RFQ #600-19-19

ADDENDUM NO.2

This addendum issued March 28, 2019, becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for Qualifications
REFQ #600-19-19 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1; Q: What firm(s) have held this contract previously (before its expiration)?

A Fukui Architects PC, Multi-Lynx Companies, Renaissance 3 Architects,
Rothschild Doyne Collaborative, Loysen + Kreuthmeier Architects, Gerard Associates Architects,
D&D Engineering, Inc., & Tusick & Associates.

Item 2: Q: What type of projects/task orders does the Authority anticipate under this
contract?
A: Any HACP Agency wide projects require A/E services.

Item 3: Q: Would submitting exceptions or suggestions to the contract with our
proposal/qualification package make our submission non-compliant?
Al No, your proposal will not be deemed non-responsive. However, the HUD

forms HUD-51915 & HUD-5370-C cannot be altered should your firm be awarded a contract,

Item 4; Q: Can you please clarify the 15% withholdings (mentioned on page 3 of the RFQ)
on whose change orders and when will they be released?
A: Please see Items # 3 &4 from Addendum # 1, dated Mar 22"d, 2019.

Item 5: The proposal due date is changed to April 10, 2019, time and location remain unchanged
at 10:00 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
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Mr. Kim Detrc Date
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